

2020 Southeast Alaska Drift Gillnet Task Force Agenda

Virtual Meeting Via Zoom™

December 7, 2020, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Zoom Meeting ID: 986 3326 5048

Passcode: 20Gillnet

- I. Introduction of meeting participants, distribute meeting materials, and review agenda** – Troy Thynes (ADF&G) and Max Worhatch (USAG)

- II. Review of 2020 season and 2021 season outlook**
 - A. 2020 Gillnet Fishery Harvest and Value– Handouts
 - B. Tree Point – Justin Breese
 - C. Prince of Wales and Stikine – Tom Kowalske
 - D. Taku/Snettisham – Scott Forbes
 - E. Lynn Canal – Nicole Zeiser
 - F. 2020 Escapement Review – Andy Piston

- III. Hatchery Operators Summaries and Forecasts**
 - A. DIPAC – Adam Zaleski
 - B. NSRAA – Scott Wagner
 - C. SSRAA – Tessa Frost

- IV. Discussion Topics**
 - A. Trawl Bycatch @ 1300 (Evenson)
 - B. District/Section Lines and Closed waters regulatory markers update (Thynes)
 - C. SOC Action plans for Taku and Stikine Chinook. How will it affect management/sharing on a treaty system? Could it affect allocation between user groups? (Thynes)
 - D. Chilkat Chinook salmon. CWT or GSI? Difference in data sets. Are all user groups using both? SOC Action Plan changes? (Zeiser/Harris)
 - E. BOF Proposals 80 and 81 (Thynes)
 - F. McDonald Lake Action Plan plans (Meredith, Salomone, Piston)
 - G. PST ACs for Stikine and Taku. Shortfalls in sockeye AC (Harris/Salomone)

- V. Future Task Force Meetings**
 - A. Set next meeting time and place (Juneau??).
 - B. Adjourn.